SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice of a meeting of Scawby Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 7th July 2021 at 7pm in the Village Hall.

Date: 28 /06/2021

**K E Pickering

Clerk to the Parish Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council.

Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council. Parish Notice Boards.

PUBLIC FORUM

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 9th June 2021
- a) Clarification of minutes relating to item 11(ix)

4. Clerks update or reports

- i) Bollard on grass verge opposite Rathside Home update.
- ii) Dog/litter bins update
- iii) Chapel lane to discuss if any further action is required on this matter
- iv) Park Lane condition of update.
- v) Donations to Church clerk to advise.

5. Planning Applications received:

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.

- a) Application PA/2021/899 Planning permission to create access and car park Rathside Care Home, 41 Gainsborough lane, Scawby.
- b) Application PA/2021/948 Planning permission to erect a single storey and two storey rear extension to the property with associated works, including demolition of the existing conservatory Primrose Cottage, Brook lane, Scawby Brook.
- c) Application PA/2021/1056 Planning permission to substitute house type Plot one, adjacent 4 Messingham lane, Scawby.
- d) Application PA/2021/1139 Planning permission for extensions to the south, east and north elevations and to existing garage 42 Lyndhurst, Messingham lane, Scawby.

- 6. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.
 - i. Councillor Mrs Keyworth:
 - a) Town and parish Council liaison meeting
 - b) North Lincs community network meeting
- 7. **Correspondence** circulated list and items received too late for circulation

8. Finance:

- i. Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii. To consider the financial statement and note any variances.

9. Police Matters:

i) New Police matters

10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i. To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors
- ii. 'Next Steps' for tackling the increase in volume and speed of HGV's through Scawby response from Ridge Ward Councillors.
- iii. Electoral Review: To give consideration to the correspondence received regarding this review and agree response to N.L.C.
- iv. Review of Action List
- v. New highways matters
- 11. **Front Garden Competition** to discuss arrangements judging/final judging and prizes.

12. Playing Field and Village Matters

- i. Health and safety incidents at the playing fields
 - a) Zip Wire repairs update.
- ii. Tree planting scheme update
- iii. To give consideration to the request from a Scawby family to purchase a commemorative picnic table with plaque to be situated at the playing fields.
- iv. BT Boxes update.
- v. Village benches update
- vi. MUGA update.
- vii. 'No Public Access' signs for the allotment land update.
- viii. Parish Community Champion Award update
- ix. Grass cutting Church yard update.
- x. Any new village matters.
- 13. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website
- 14. Agenda items for next months meeting.
- 15. Date of next meeting Wednesday 4th August 2021 at 7pm.